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MEMORANDUM
TO: All House Members
FROM: Representative Thomas C. Creighton, Majority Chairman

Representative Robert Freeman, Democratic Chairman
House Local Government Committee

Representative Chris Ross, Majority Chairman
Representative W. Curtis Thomas, Democratic Chairman
House Urban Affairs Committee

DATE: March 15, 2012

SUBJECT: Cosponsorship — “Local Government Week” Resolution

Each year a day and a week in April are designated by the General Assembly as Local
Government Day and Local Government Week to recognize and show appreciation for our local
governments, their officials, employees and the many volunteers who work hard to provide local

services to their residents.

As the Chairmen of the House Local Government and Urban Affairs Committees dealing with
both small and large units of local government, we would like to invite you to join us as
cosponsors of this resolution.

If you would like to cosponsor this resolution, please contact Suzanne Stuck at

sstuck@pahousegop.com or 787-3879.



